

LSU Student Bar Association  
Meeting Minutes  
Monday, September 28, 2015, at 6:15 p.m.  
Room 303



1. Call to Order at 6:133
  - a. “Look at me. I’m the captain now.” – Adam Boyer
2. Roll Call
  - a. Members
    - i. Clare Sanchez—Executive President
    - ii. Adam Boyer—Executive Vice President
    - iii. Parish Tillman—Executive Secretary
    - iv. Michelle Kornblith—Executive Treasurer
    - v. Camille Walther—Executive Director of Programming
    - vi. Hannnnnnnah Grantham —3L Class President
    - vii. Alex Reed—3L Vice President
    - viii. Brienne Griffin—3L Class Secretary
    - ix. Kendale Thompson—3L Class Representative
    - x. Bryce Cohen—3L Class Representative
    - xi. Caitlin Cline—2L President
    - xii. Quinn Brown aka “Rich Homie Quinn”—2L Vice President
    - xiii. Megan Daily—2L Class Secretary
    - xiv. Alexandra Zaunbraucher—2L Class Representative
    - xv. Trenton Ball—2L Class Representative
    - xvi. Andree Comeaux – 1L President
    - xvii. Audrey Gitz – 1L Vice President
    - xviii. Bryan Kidzus – Section 1 Representative
    - xix. Margaret Viator – Section 2 Representative
    - xx. Russ Stutes – Section 3 Representative
    - xxi. Thakshila Jayasinghe – LLM Representative
  - b. Absent Members
    - i. Clare - Excused
    - ii. Camille - Excused
    - iii. Kendale – Excused
    - iv. Trenton Ball
    - v. Thakshila Jayasinghe

- c. Quorum was established
- 3. Public Input
  - a. None
- 4. Reading, Correction, and Adoption of the Minutes
  - a. Correction – Megan’s last name.
  - b. Motion to adopt minutes as corrected by Caity Cline
    - i. Seconded by Hannah
    - ii. Motion passed unopposed.
- 5. Funding Requests
  - a. Tax Law Society – LLM Panel Funding Request by Michelle Kornblith
    - i. 5 outside speakers
    - ii. Requesting \$60 for food and beverages that would include food and wine.
    - iii. Motion to spend up to \$40 from the inside account by Hannah Grantham
      - 1. Seconded by Quinn Brown
      - 2. Motion passed unopposed.
    - iv. Motion to spend up to 40 from outside by Hannah Grantham
      - 1. Seconded by Brienne Griffin
      - 2. Motion passed unopposed.
- 6. Committee Reports
  - a. ABA Student Representative
    - i. Patrick Geddes introduced himself to SBA.
    - ii. He’s receiving training from the ABA.
    - iii. He hopes to push ABA enrollment at the law school because it is free.
  - b. Academics Committee
  - c. Athletics Committee
    - i. Still accepting items for the powderpuff auction.
    - ii. The auction will be at Bogie’s at 8:30 on October 2<sup>nd</sup>.
    - iii. Kickball game on 10/16 – all money raised will go to Nathan Judge.
    - iv. Planning a chess tournament for November.
  - d. Elections Committee
- 7. Executive Officer Reports
  - a. President
    - i. Thank you for showing up to the Ethics Committee selection. Special thanks to Megan for setting up the food.
  - b. Vice President
    - i. None
  - c. Secretary
    - i. None
  - d. Treasurer
    - i. Account Balances

1. Inside Account: \$11,839.89
      2. Outside Account: \$16,171.68
    - ii. Motion to reimburse Clare \$142.45 for Canes by Alex Reed
      1. Seconded by Bryan Kidzus
      2. Motion passed unopposed.
  - e. Programming Director
    - i. Gift at Bogie's this Friday for the powderpuff auction.
8. Class Officer Reports
  - a. 3L Class
    - i. Merch Sale
      1. Tumblers with purple lids are on back order.
      2. People probably won't get their tumblers with the rest of their merchandise.
      3. All other merchandise should be in three weeks from now.
    - ii. Graduation
      1. Meeting with 4<sup>th</sup> floor about graduation on Wednesday.
      2. They will be looking at potential commencement speakers and class gifts.
  - b. 2L Class
    - i. Barrister's Ball
      1. Planning for Barrister's Ball is on track. No new announcements.
    - ii. Water Bottle Fountains
      1. Facility Services is studying the feasibility of the fountains.
      2. FS wants to put one near the lockers or at the top of the escalators.
    - iii. Belly Up to the Bar
      1. Will be submitting their funding request next week.
  - c. 1L Class
    - i. Halloween Party
      1. Finalizing t-shirts for Halloween party.
      2. Calling businesses for prize donations.
  - d. LLM
9. Old Business
10. New Business
11. Adjournment at 6:32
  - a. Motion by Alex
    - i. Seconded by Bryce
    - ii. Motion passed unopposed